PROTECTIVE ORDER MATERIAL

Message
From: Nicole Nestel [nicole@nicolenestel.com]
on behalf of Nicole Nestel <nicole@nicolenestel.com> [nicole@nicolenestel.com]
Sent: 4/21/2004 3:33:06 PM
To: Len Goldberg [Igoldberg@imageteq.com]
cC: Milton Diaz [mdiaz@bbitv.com]
Subject: One more document
Hi Len,

Just one more document that may be helpful for you. This is the electronic version of the flow-chart
which Milton passed on to you in the meeting.

2. comm-webflow-04-20-04b.vsd - A visio document where we have begun to spec out the user flow and
elements for the web UI functionality of the "Community Classified" application

I am also available to give you and/or Boris a brief walk-through of the Navic console so that we can
construct a (static) screen and look at where the Java Servlet would hook up with the MPEG I-frame and
draw through dynamic text and images. Feel free to contact me to set this up, it shouldn't take more than
20 minutes.

Best,
Nicole

Content-Type: application/vnd.visio; name="comm-webflow-04-20-04b.vsd";
Content-Disposition: attachment; filename="comm-webflow-04-20-04b.vsd"

Attachment Converted: "c:\documents and settings\delll\application data\qualcomm\eudora\attach\comm-
webflow-04-20-04b.vsd"
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